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DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20224

BMALL AVEINEEE/EELF-EMPLOVED DIVISION

May 9, 2006 -

Mr. Allen Kenney

Tax Notes .

510 N Washington Street, Suite 400
Falls Church, VA 22046

Dear Mr. Kenney:

Internal Revenue Service (IRS) Tax Law Specialist, Symeria R. Rascoe wrote to you on
February 17, 2006, asking for more time to process your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
request. . In your request you asked for copios of the monthly performance reports issued. by the
IRS Commissioner’s Office to the IRS’s operating divisions for 2008 to the present

We are continuing to process your request. If we are unable to respond by June 9, 2006, we will
contact you and inform you of the status of your case. We are sorry for any inconvenience the
delay has caused. The additional time is needed for retrieving and reviewing records.

Your request has transferred to the Milwaikee, Wisconsin Disclosure Office for processing. If
you have any questions regarding this comrespondence, you may contact Tax Law Specialist,
Tom Mack, ID # 39-00847, at (414) 231-276S, or by mail at: Internal Revenue Service,
Milwsukee Disclosure Office, 211 West Wisconsin Avenue, Mail Stop 7000MIL, Milwaukee,
Wisconsin 53203-2221. Please refer to case number S0-2006-00894.

Sincerely,

) e

Tom Mack _
Tax Law Specialist
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